From: Lynch, Gale

To: AGO - High Cost Prescription Drugs

Cc: Kelly, Gennine

Subject: Notice of New Drug Introduction Pursuant to 18 V.S.A s 4637
Date: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 2:52:33 PM

To Whom it May Concern:

American Regent, Inc. (American Regent) submits this information pursuant to 18 V.S.A.s 4637(b). On
July 9, 2019, American Regent released the following prescription drug to the commercial market.

PKG PKG.
NDC NUMBER | PRODUCT NAME STRENGTH SIZE DOSE SIZE PRICE
SELENIOUS ACID
00517-6560-25 INJECTION 600 mcg 10mL Vial 25 $8,575.00

American Regent reserves any and all rights that it may have to challenge the governing statute, its
interpretation, or its application to American Regent.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Gale A Lynch
Manager, Government Pricing

H
Office: 631.924.4000 ext. 6802 \\ M 631.924.4000 \\ americanregent.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by
legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or use of this e-mail or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and delete this copy from your system. Thank you for
your cooperation.
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